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TITLE: CIB 92-22 Copies of Justifications for Other than
Full and Open Competition

November 12, 1992

U.S. AGENCY FOR INTERNATIONAL DEVELOPMENT

MEMORANDUM FOR ALL CONTRACTING OFFICERS AND NEGOTIATORS 

TO:         Distribution List FAC

FROM:       DDA/FA, John F. Owens
            Procurement Executive

SUBJECT: Copies of Justifications for Other than Full
and Open Competition

CONTRACT INFORMATION BULLETIN 92-22

This Contract Information Bulletin supersedes and cancels
CIB 90-17.  This CIB raises the dollar threshold for
submission of copies of justifications for other than full
and open competition to the Agency Competition Advocate
from $100,000 to $250,000.  The rationale for this change
in reporting requirements is to reflect the class
justification for other than full and open competition for
overseas contracts of $250,000 or less and contracts for
personal services as provided in CIB92-5, pursuant to AIDAR
706.302-70(b)(1) and (2). 

In order to meet reporting requirements under the
Competition in Contracting Act, it is necessary that the
Agency maintain a central record of justifications over
$250,000.  Therefore, this CIB is being issued to require
the Contracting Officer to submit a copy of the
justification for other than full and open competition for
any action over $250,000 to the Agency Competition
Advocate, FA/PPE, Room 1600I, SA-14.

This requirement is effective December 1, 1992 and will
continue until cancelled.


